- | John A. DeVault, llI
Charles P. Pillans, It
Henry M. Coxe, IIl
C. Warren Tripp, Jr.
Allan F. Brooke Il
R.H. Farnell I

O. David Barksdale
Brian T. Coughlin
Michael E. Lockamy
Ashley Wells Cox
John G. Woodlee
Courtney A. Williams
Michael E. Halkitis, Jr.

BEDELLFIRM

Litigation Excellence Since 1865.

Contract No. CM2756

BEDELL, DITTMAR, DEVAULT,
PILLANS & COXE, P.A.
Artorneys ar Law

The Bedell Building

101 East Adams Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
(904) 353-0211 phone
[904) 353-9307 facsimile
www.bedellfirm.com

Chester Bedell (4. 1981)
Nathan Bedell (2. 1982)
C. Harris Dittmar (2. 2009)

October 9, 2019

VIA E-MAIL & U.S. MAIL
mmullin@nassaucountyfl.com

Michael S. Mullin

Nassau County Attorney
96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6
Yulee, Florida 32097

Nassau County Board of County Commissioners
c/o Michael S. Mullin

96135 Nassau Place, Suite 6

Yulee, Florida 32097

Re:  Michael S. Mullin and Nassan County adv. Rayonier Inc. & Raydient LLC
Dear Mike:

This letter is to confirm that this firm will be pleased to continue representing
you and to start representing Nassau County in connection with the above referenced
lawsuit. This letter memorializes the terms of our engagement.

John Woodlee and I will be primarily responsible for handling this matter.
Other lawyers in the firm may help us from time to time. We will bill for our work on
an hourly basis. I will bill my work at $360 per hour. John will bill his work at $275
per hour. (Both of those rates are a substantial discount from our standard hourly
rates.) The rates of other lawyers in the firm vary, based on their experience at the bar.
Our legal assistants bill at $160 per hour. Nassau County will be responsible for the
payment of our bills.

The County will also be responsible for our expenses, such as long distance
telephone calls, copying costs, delivery and mailing charges, travel costs, expert witness
fees, and other litigation costs. We will send monthly statements describing these costs,
as well as the nature of any work we have performed and the amount of time we
devoted to various tasks.
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Please sign this letter yourself where indicated below, and also have it signed on
behalf of the County, acknowledging your and the County’s acceptance of the terms set
out herein. Please keep a copy of this letter for your files and return a signed copy to
me.

Thank you for choosing this firm to represent you and the County in this matter.
I assure you that we will give this case our close attention and very best effort.

Very truly yours,

My

R.H. FirnelllT  /

RHF II:mam
Enclosure

Agreed and Accepted this
28th day of October , 2019.

MICHAEE-S- MULLIN /4 L

By:

NASSAU COUNTY




